: : ' 5 NOY 1975
MEMORANDUM FOR: The Review Staff
VIA : Deputy Director for-Administration
SUBJECT : Senate Select Committee Request
(ARTICHOKE/BLUEBIRD)

1. Reference is made to a 6 October 1975 request from the-
Senate Select Committee (Review Staff 75/3166) which asked for
several Office of Security documents related to Project ARTICHOKE/

BLUEBIR is further made to additional instructions
from DDA Coordinator, on 4 November 1975 which
.alte n elect Committee request to the effect that the

Office of Security need only provide a copy of a 7 February 1975
memorandum from Mr. Charles W. Kane, which had as an attachment
a summary of the ARTICHOKE/BLUEBIRD files.

2. Forwarded herewith are three copies of the requested
' 7 February 1975 memorandum with attachment. Although referenced
request asked that the document be provided in ‘'true name,'' =
sanitization has been effected in accordance with establlshed
procedure to remove certain names and/or cryptonyms due to -
operational/cover con51deratlons. '

3. It should also be noted that a portion of cited memo-
randum was declassified by authority of the DCI on 24 July 1975
as indicated’ on the bottom of theé memorandum. 4

Robert W. Gambino
Director.of Security
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